CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Family Name: Camposano

2. First Name: Rea Lyn

3. Date of birth: January 28, 1997

4. Nationality: Filipino

5. Civil status: Single

6. Email: recamposano@up.edu.ph

7. Phone: +63 (0) 9673986896

8. Address: 11014 Palm Drive, UPLB Faculty Extension, Los Baños, Laguna, 4031

9. TIN Number: 345 408 753

10. Education:

Institution	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:	
(Date from – Date to)		
University of the Philippines Los Baños Graduate School (September 2020 - Present)	Master of Science in Agricultural Economics (enrolled in 22 units)	
University of the Philippines Visayas Tacloban College, Philippines (June 2013-June 2017)	Bachelor of Arts (Social Sciences) in Economics	

- 11. Membership of professional body: Agape Rural Program, Junior Philippine Economics Society
- **12. Other skills:** Competent computer literacy Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint), Statistical Software (Stata and SPSS), Procurement system (UIS)
- 13. Eligibility: Civil Service Professional Level Passer
- 14. Present position: Volunteer Staff, Agape Rural Program and Cornerstone Foundation (Laguna)
- 15. Years within the firm: Approximately 4 years and 4 months
- 16. Key qualifications

Rea Lyn Camposano earned a degree of Bachelor of Arts (Social Sciences) in Economics from the University of the Philippines. She also passed the professional eligibility given by Civil Service Commission. She is currently taking Master of Science in Agricultural Economics in University of the Philippines Los Baños.

Ms. Camposano is also experienced in conducting social science and economic research. She is also working on disaster- and transportation-related research. She is also trained as a community organizer for community-based development program which includes community training, implementation, and monitoring. She handles well customers' inquiries and complaints in her previous work.

Lastly, she is a good team player, fast learner, flexible and capable of adapting herself to the pressures of work.

17. Trainings Attended

- Procurement Planning and Procurement Processing
- > Transportation Economics



- > Energy Economics, Environment, and Policy, ADB Institute
- > Econometrics and Statistics
- > School values formation (Life at the Crossroads)
- > Community Based Development Program
- ➤ Product Specific Training (HZN OMNIA)

18. Professional experience:

Date from – Date to	Location	Company	Position	Description
March 2018 to present	Philippines	Cornerstone Foundation and Agape Rural Program	Volunteer Staff	 Lead students at Malayan Colleges Laguna for Campus Ministry Train and conduct leadership trainings to students Monitoring on health centers and workers in Lucbuan, Palawan, Philippines Assist in medical missions in Lubuan, Amas, Mainit and Quezon Palawan, Philippines Organize community leaders to handle community projects in the community Train community leaders and promote
January 2022 to April 2022	Philippines	Department of Civil Engineering/Univer sity of the Philippines Los Baños	Science Research Specialist 1, Contractual	 holistic development in the community Conducts and manages data collection and related needs Leads and conducts data analysis and modelling in at least 1 study under the project Conducts writing research paper Performs other tasks assigned by the Project Development Officer II such as: provide assistance for processing of contract of services (COS) of the project staff prepare necessary documents for travel requests and other travel related tasks help in the procurement process (e.g., purchase request and purchase orders) responsible in preparing of salary requirements and processing of salary of the project staff (e.g., Disbursement Voucher) prepare minutes of meeting every weekly and monthly project meeting
May 2021 to January 2022	Philippines	Department of Civil Engineering/Univer sity of the Philippines Los Baños	Research Assistant	Assistance on preparations for survey and actual data collection, data validation, and analysis using statistical tools and methods, conducting literature reviews, and research paper writing.

May 2019 to January 2020	o January University- Faculty,	 Responsible for planning, preparing lessons and learning and/or instructional materials. Keep updated with developments in subject area, teaching resources and methods and make relevant changes to instructional plans and activities Provide advice and work with group of 		
				student researchers. Responsible for management and coordination of research presentation activities.
				• Prepare required reports on students and activities
				 Participate in department and school meetings.
				 Maintain discipline in accordance with the rules and disciplinary systems of the school
				 Perform other duties assigned by the department head.
March 2018 to June 2018	Philippines	Alorica Teleservices Inc	Customer Service Representative, Regular	Resolves customers questions, complaints and requests with regards to billing, enrollment, claims processing and benefits inquiries using available computer systems and/or on-line application access information needed to assist customers of health insurance products.
September 2017 to March 2018	Philippines	Alorica Teleservices Inc	Customer Service Representative, Fixed-term employee	 Ensure excellent, high quality customer service, satisfaction and resolutions queries, specifically billing and enrollment inquiries.
			• Frontline phone and/or email incident support- inbound and/or outbound.	
				 Documents the pertinent facts surrounding the customer call in computer system to maintain accurate account history.
				 Effectively gathers and analyzes information and confirms understanding to successfully diagnose the customer's concern.

19. Publication(s):

Lim, H.R., Lim, M.B., **Camposano**, **R.E.**, Singzon, S.B.(2022) Determinants of Evacuation Decision of Households at Maypangdan, Borongan City, Eastern Samar, Philippines: A Case of Typhoon Hagupit. Palawan Scientist.

Lim, H.R., Lim, M.B., **Camposano**, **R.E.** (2022). Modelling Evacuation Behavior of Households Affected by the Eruption of Taal Volcano. Transportation Research Part D: Transport and Environment. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.trd.2022.103393

Unpublished Paper:

Rea Lyn E. Camposano

Camposano, R.E., Carvajal, J.C., and Riel, J.R. (2017) Determinants of Maternal Health Care Utilization of Pantawid Pamilyang Pilipino Program (4Ps) Beneficiaries in Tacloban City

Carvajal, J.C. and Camposano R.E. (2017) Promoting Economic and Political Opportunities: A Closer Look on the Human and Material Resources of the Banahao Rural Women's Association